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Questions and Answers
1. Is a copy of the traffic study performed for the Woodgate Realignment project near Townsend and
East Oak Grove available?
Answer: Yes, this traffic study is available for download at:
www.tinyurl.com/woodgatetrafficstudy
2. Would value engineering proposals be considered for this project that could produce the same
result but at lower cost than as scoped in the RFP?
Answer: We ask that all proposers bid the project as presented; however, if the consultant feels
there are elements of the scope of work that are likely unnecessary (e.g., if there are intersections
you are confident will not need to be expanded and therefore would not need ROW research and
survey) we ask you to please identify this in your proposal and indicate the cost savings that could
be realized. The City will take these elements into consideration when reviewing proposals.
3. If signal timing changes are considered viable to improve traffic operations at the study
intersections, how would these be implemented without understanding and taking into account
the remainder of signal timings on Townsend?
Answer: As part of this study the intent would be to understand if changes to signal timing (among
other alternatives) are a viable solution to improve near-term intersection operations. If deemed
viable, implementation of signal timing changes (including additional corridor modeling if
necessary) would be performed as a separate follow up project in coordination with CDOT.
4. Are counts for standard AM and PM peaks sufficient for this project? Should weekends be
accounted for in the study?
Answer: It is expected that standard counts on a Tuesday, Wednesday, or Thursday would be
representative for this study. In addition to the AM and PM peak, the City would also like to see
counts during the lunch hour (10:30 to 1:30) as previous studies have found this time window to
have higher volumes in some instances.
Clarifications and Additions
1. None this addendum
Plan Revisions
1. None this addendum
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